
NEVADA DIVISION OF 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION 

August IS, 2016 

Stephen R. Clough, P.G., C.E.M., Remediation Director 
Nevada Environmental Response Trust 
5 IO S. 4th St. 
Henderson, NV 89015 

RE: 90% P&S Review: IX Treatment System 
Permit# NV0023060 

Dear Mr. Clough: 

STATE OF NEVADA 
Department of Conservation & Natural Resources 

Brian Sandoval, Gover nor 

Leo M. Drozdoff, P.L, D1rrctor 

O;iv1d rmme, Admini\tr<itor 

Our office received a copy of the engineer's 90% drawings and specifications for the Ion-Exchange (IX) 
Treatment System on August 4, 2016. Upon technical review, the 90~ drawings and specifications are 
acceptable for final submittal and approval. Please submit FINAL (I 009' ) wet-stamped drawings and 
specifications for NDEP-BWPC approval at least thirty (30) days ahead of the project's construction dale. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (775) 687-9424. 

Sincerely, 

~a.~· 
Mark A. Kaminski, P.E. 
Technical, Compliance & Enforcement Branch 
Bureau of Water Pollution Control 

cc: 

A.W. Schwartz, P.E., Envirogen Technologies, 84A Twin Rivers Dr., East Windsor, NJ 08520 
Weiquan Dong, P.E., NDEP-BISC 
Nikita Lingenfelter 
Nick Brothers, P.E. 
Joe Maez, P .E. 
BWPC Compliance Coordinator 

901 S. Stewart Street, Suite 4001 •Carson City, Nevada 89701 • p 775.687 4670 • f· 775.687.5856 • ndep.nv gov 
Printed on recycled paper 




